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 (216) 291-4444   FAX: (216) 291-2064 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) & OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES 
 
FROM:  PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
 
DATE:  March 18, 2025 
         
SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

The regularly scheduled meeting of the CAC will be held Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at 
7:00 p.m. in the Executive Conference Room at City Hall and via Zoom. Please click or 
type the following link in order to access the meeting online: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82668419338 . If you are unable to attend, please call Fallon 
Robinson at (216) 291-4863 or email Frobinson@clevelandheights.gov in advance of the 
meeting so that your absence can be recorded as being excused. 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

3. PUBLIC HEARING 

• PY 2024 CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION 

REPORT (CAPER) 

4. STAFF REPORTS 

• Finance Reports 

• 2025 Allocation  

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

• Election of Officers  

7. ADJOURNMENT 
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